



Nadia Abu Kwaik

Graphic Designer

☎ ++962 (79) 040-4345 ✉ nasamat_n@yahoo.com

PROFILE

-Very ambitious, and a lover of mastering work and achievement, striving for excellence and success, helping others in every possible way, and sharing experience and knowledge with others and constantly working on developing it.

-Calm, understanding, and cooperative personality

CERTIFICATIONS

- A diploma in graphic design
- Computer skills - Microsoft Programs
- English Conversation Course
- Public Speaking course

ORCID ID

0009-0006-0191-0235

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

ENGLISH

MARITAL STATUS

Married



Address

Khalda - Amman, Jordan

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.) | 2019 - 2021

University Of Jordan / Business Administration

- with an average of (3.78 out of 4.00) rating: Excellent

-Bachelor of Business Administration | 2015 - 2018

Al- Balqa' Applied University/ Business Administration

- with an average of (3.85 out of 4.00) rating: Excellent

WORK EXPERIENCES

"Arab Media" for Training | September 2005 - Present

Administrative & Lead Graphic Designer

- Lead design process with each client from initial idea and concept through to final production with nearly 18 years of experience.
- Develop a comprehensive identity that includes logo design, visual identity work, and all publications for use in marketing across various marketing platforms.
- Coordinate courses and meetings in the interest of media and PR.

Waffle Squares | September 2022- Present

Administrative & Financial Director

- Follow-up on the shop's administrative and financial work, salaries, recruitment, and design of the visual identity.

REFERENCE

Sameeh Al Barari

Lawyers and Legal / Lawyer

Phone: ++962 (79) 843-7001

Email: sameeh_jordan@yahoo.com

Rateb Sweis

University Of Jordan / Professor

Phone: ++962 (79) 559-4319

Email: ratebsweis@gmail.com